
element in thiP1^a+f nof;0 that time is an essential
fund? arï *1* ^^ît6r and that unless sufficient-onth Eîrî??initely assured before the end of this
the~s heme111 University should entirely withdraw from

If my anticipation that McGill Univer-
î° fun responsibilityadvise that Dr. Fields be informed 

m our opinion the Congress held here.
of-

if held,

3 -

To - Sir Arthur Currie, June 3rd, 1923.

altogether out of the question for my colleagues or myself to undertake the task of handling 6 
this magnitude. an affair of

Yours very sincerely,

JiJ .
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